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Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

FHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHEH: 2025507 502H £/ = 10:44

W Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND

Bl Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

ES=H B A/YL-LFS/562_ERFAS 1

B A_YL-LFS_562_FhZ 85 R $S AU 5 B3k 5 8 4R 5 . pdf; LFS_562_Location_Plan.pdf; A_YL-

LFS_562_ERRA1ZE pdf; BFFEAR1E_P.8.pdf; BFFER1E_P.12.pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 10:31 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: A/YL-LFS/562_HAzE 4

From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 10:30 AM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND <twslaw@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-LFS/562_FH:Z5 {1
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Remarks faaE:

eee Vehicular access leading

from Tin Wah Road

Scale thBl:

Drawing Title EIffIZE:

Location Plan

Drawing No. [EI5%:

Project IHE &#:

Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park

for Private Cars and Light Goods Vehicles
for a Period of 3 Years Lots 2888 RP (Part)

and 2889 RP (Part) in D.D. 129

Wai, Yuen Long, N.T.

Sha Kong

b




Form No. S16-111 AL S16-111 5F

7. Justifications ¥

The applicant is invited to provide justifications in support of the application. Use separate sheets if necessary.
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Submitted Plans, Drawings and Documents $3ZEYERI ~ 4818 5 30

Chinese  English

3L £33

Plans and Drawings BRI & 4&HE
Master layout plan(s)/Layout plan(s) 4E4i=% e[RRI a1 E
Block plan(s) &5 & &
Floor plan(s) 5 fi[E]
Sectional plan(s) # {7 [E]
Elevation(s) 1757 [&
Photomontage(s) showing the proposed development B fitakod Y& IEH
Master landscape plan(s)/Landscape plan(s) [EIEs%E144E EENETE
Others (please specify) HAt (ZHEEHH)
Site Plan, Location Plan, As-built Drainage Plan,
Existing Landscape and Tree Preservation Plan

Reports s

Planning Statement/Justifications FR &4t &/ HH 5

Environmental assessment (noise, air and/or water pollutions)
IREEREAL (MRE ~ ZBR S EOKAYE S

Traffic impact assessment (on vehicles) HEELHRAYAS e 25k

Traffic impact assessment (on pedestrians) FEfT AAYAS s 225

Visual impact assessment {78 82 &5 (5

Landscape impact assessment SHiEH 82281 5

Tree Survey fEARFHIE

Geotechnical impact assessment - JJsZ 251 (H

Drainage impact assessment f/KE2 25

Sewerage impact assessment /552 25

Risk Assessment [\ =F{E

Others (please specify) HA (E5zFEH)
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Note: May insert more than one "¢/ | . &% @ A[fEZ—E AL Tv | 57

Note: The information in the Gist of Application above is provided by the applicant for easy reference of the general public. Under no
circumstances will the Town Planning Board accept any liabilities for the use of the information nor any inaccuracies or
discrepancies of the information provided. In case of doubt, reference should always be made to the submission of the applicant.
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